Uéétage, o~f Carel QSét/eazm

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING-PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MonNDAY, JUNE 11, 2007 AT 7:30 P.M.
ALL MATTERS ON TIE AGENDA MAY BE DISCUSSED, AMENDED AND ACTED UPON
I, Roll Call:
1. Minutes of: May 14, 2007

[1I.  Public Hearing:

A. #00242 - Spina Commercial, East side of Schmale Road, South of St. Charles Road
Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development
Special Use Permits — Shopping Plaza, Drive-up Service Window, Auto Laundry
Preliminavy/Final PUD Plan Approval
Rezoning — B-2 General Retail District to B-3 Service District
CONTINUED FROM 3-26-07 MEETING

B. #07144 - Andrew Bucaro — 545 E. North Avenue
Expansion of a Special Use Permit — Open Sales Lot

V. Presentation:
V. Old Business:

VI.  New Business:

A, #07089 - Village of Carol Stream, 500 N. Gary Avenue
Text Amendment — Building Construction and Maintenance Codes, Article 12,

Fence Code

VIl.  Report of Officers:

VIIT.  Adjournment:







05-14-2007 PC
Commissioner Vora asked if other locations have been considered and Mr. Barlow stated that
this is the only location that fits into their financial plans.
Commissioner Spink asked how this would be funded and was told that right now it is supported
by congregational donations, but that upon approval of a 501 (c) (3) Corporation for the Family
Life Training Center they would be eligible to apply for grants that would suppaort the programs.
In the meantime they would charge small fees for the training classes.
Commissioner Spink asked they had contacted the College of DuPage Education Center to use
it for both training and its meeting room. Mr. Barlow said that he was not aware that the facility
was in Carol Stream, but upon learning its location on Kuhn Road commented that it would be
off-center to the congregants they hoping to serve. Commissioner Spink asked how he would
obtain on-going funding. Pastor Barlow reiterated the previously mentioned sources and added
that Pastor Bill Winston might contribute.
Commissioner Spink commented that it seems that there are several churches in the area that
are doing the same work, as well as the Outreach Community Center. Mr. Barlow noted that
this would be in the area south of North Avenue that has many below poverty level residents
could benefit from the Center. Commissioner Spink asked how they would reach out to
different languages. Pastor Barlow added that Outreach Community Center has agreed to
include the training classes in their flyers that already go out in muitiple fanguages.
Commissioner Spink stated that businesses that generate retail sales tax dollars would benefit
the same people as well as all of the Village residents.
Commissioner Hundhausen said that it is commendable to have a training center, but she would
only approve a 100% training center, not a 90% training center and 10% church in a retail
service district.
In a response to Commissioner Smoot's question regarding the determination of the skills
needed to be taught, Mr. Barlow said that they provide video classes on basic finances,
parenting, job applicalions that are general enough for most and that they have people willing to
teach. He said that they would also provide Christian Classes.
Commissioner Christopher asked how successful groups of 100 or less are in receiving grants
and Mr. Barlow said that he does not have any statistics on that but it probably only varies on
the skill of the grant writer. In response to the guestion as to class sizes he stated that it could
range from 5 {o 30.
Commissioner Manzzullo asked Mr. Svalenka if the training center would require a Special Use
Permit and Mr. Svalenka replied that a training center could be allowed as long as it meets the
building code.
Commissicner Hundhausen asked if there would be support services supplied for problems
such as homelessness or substance abuse and Mr. Barlow said that they would rely on
assistance from such groups as the Outreach Center.
Commissioner Spink asked if there would be any housing, to which he said that they had not
planned on it, but he stated that they would be equipped to offer services such as a warming
center if they were requested to consider it during emergency situations.
Chairman Pro-Tem Michaelsen asked the size of the unit and was told that the main room is
approximately 3,000 square feet. Mr. Barlow said that there are a series of offices for staff and
storage on one side and that they would have platform built for the area of church services and
divide it with pipe and drape for the classroom areas. He noted that there would be minimum
changeover to have the unit be all classrooms or alt worship area. It is anticipated that there will
be about 40 classes per week depending on need and that hours of operation would also be
8AM to 10 PM also depending upon need.
Commissioner Michaelsen said that he is not in favor of the proposed text amendment.
Commissioner Smoot moved and Commissioner Vora made the second to recommend denial of
the request for a text amendment to allow churches in the business districts in accordance with
staff recommendations. The results of the roll call vote were:

DRAFT R 7




05-14-2007 PC

Ayes: 6  Commissioners Manzzullo, Christopher, Smoot, Vora, Spink &
Michaelsen

Nays: 0

Abstain: 1 Commissioner Hundhausen

The petitioner was advised that the Plan Commission has recommended denial of the request
for a text amendment to allow churches in the business districts and that the Village Board will
hear this matter at their meeting on May 21, 2007 and was advised to attend that meeting.

Commissioner Smooct moved and Commissioner Spink made the second to close the public
hearing. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

The Combined Board welcomed Anthony Manzzullo who was sworn in on May 7, 2007,
Chairman Pro-Tem Michaelsen reminded everyone that the May 28" meeting has been
cancelled.

At 8:40 PM Commissioner Spink moved and Commissicner Vora made the second to adjourn.
The motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

FOR THE COMBINED BOARD

DRAFT o 8




	Agenda 6-11-2007

